
 
 

September 14, 2021 

 

Via E-Mail 

 

Jody Cummings, General Counsel 

Mashantucket Pequot Tribal Nation 

2 Matt’s Path 

Mashantucket, CT 06338-3060 

 

Re:   Mashantucket Pequot Tribal Nation Gaming Ordinance Amendments,  

                  Resolution No.  TCR080521-02 of 02  
 

Dear Mr. Cummings: 

 

 This letter responds to your request on behalf of the Mashantucket Pequot Tribal 

Nation for the National Indian Gaming Commission (NIGC) to review and approve the 

Tribe’s amendments to its gaming ordinance. The amendments were adopted by the 

Mashantucket Pequot Tribal Council in Resolution TCR080521-02 of 02. The 

amendments execute a revised Gaming Ordinance intended to update certain provisions 

to more clearly align with NIGC regulations. 

 

 These amendments are approved as they are consistent with the requirements of the 

Indian Gaming Regulatory Act and NIGC regulations. If you have any questions or 

require anything further, please contact Staff Attorney Mary Modrich-Alvarado at (202) 

632-7003. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
    E. Sequoyah Simermeyer 

               Chairman  

  

 

CC:  

Rodney Butler (RodneyButler@mptn-nsn.gov) 

Marietta Anderson (MAnderson@mptn-nsn.gov) 

Betsy Conway (bconway@mptn-nsn.gov) 
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